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From: Steve Spencer <steve.spencer@thameswater.co.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:03 PM
To: Humphreys, Clive ; Overton, Michael

 Berman, Lucy ; Tom Boichot
(Guest) >; Molyneux, Steve 

; Hatch, Richard ; Eugenia Vela
(Guest) ; Shaw, Cameron ; Gavin
Yuill ; Collins, Georgina 

; Debenham, Jory ; O'Donovan, Christopher
; Amzour, Amira ; Cope,

James 
Cc: Jonathan1 Read <Jonathan1.Read@thameswater.co.uk>; Angela Barugh
<angela.barugh@thameswater.co.uk>; Jonathan Hagan <Jonathan.Hagan@thameswater.co.uk>;
Tim Griffiths (Guest) 
Subject: RE: IED/Defra Call Slides
 

Clive, I was wondering whether you had any feedback on the query I raised regarding secondary
containment.
 
As an update following the workshop we have been able to progress the following key actions,
(and by way of an update for all), is allowing us to reshape our IED programme.
 

Tank Covering – we are developing an integrated, delivery plan aligning with the need to
maintain throughput across our 25 Sludge Treatment Centres and our digester
refurbishment programme. This will allow us to share a “deliverable/best endeavours”
investment programme. Our aim is to share this with you, so that we can agree
appropriate timescales for improvement conditions. For clarity… the ICs will all have a 31
March 2025 deadline, and best endeavours will be considered after that date should the
conditions not be complied with. Best endeavours will be your principal mitigation if
deadlines are not met.  It will be for Area operational teams to decide whether and what
enforcement action is appropriate.  
Cake Barns – we have recognised that this investment will no longer be needed in AMP8
and will be revisited in AMP9 as appropriate. Thank you
Waste acceptance and return liquor monitoring – your guidance and subsequent input
from the local EA team, is allowing us to significantly reduce our sampling programme,
and we are finalising our approach which we will share with the local EA team as part of
the ongoing permit application process. Please note that we are working on a national
solution which recognises the technical limitations of analysing particularly dirty samples
such as AD return liquors. I’m meeting Area colleagues tomorrow to update them on
progress.
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Clive Humphreys

Environment Agency | Rivers House, Sturry Road, Canterbury, Kent, CT2 0AA

Working days: Monday to Friday

 
 
 
From: Steve Spencer <steve.spencer@thameswater.co.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 5:31 PM
To: Humphreys, Clive ; Overton, Michael

; Berman, Lucy ; Tom Boichot
(Guest) ; Molyneux, Steve 

; Hatch, Richard ; Eugenia Vela
(Guest) ; Shaw, Cameron ; Gavin
Yuill ; Collins, Georgina 

; Debenham, Jory ; O'Donovan, Christopher
; Amzour, Amira ; Cope,

James 
Cc: Jonathan1 Read <Jonathan1.Read@thameswater.co.uk>; Angela Barugh
<angela.barugh@thameswater.co.uk>; Jonathan Hagan <Jonathan.Hagan@thameswater.co.uk>;
Tim Griffiths (Guest) 
Subject: RE: IED/Defra Call Slides
 

Clive, many thanks for the clarification and feedback, which is extremely useful and will allow us
to review our costs accordingly. I will discuss with out permitting and technical teams and if we
have any follow up queries I will drop you a note.
 
We also promised to provide some information on the back of the workshop regarding
secondary containment and clarity regarding the CIRIA C736 guidance – Containment systems
for the prevention of pollution.
 
The document is over 17MB, so difficult to email. I have therefore extracted below the elements
where we understood that undertaking a risk assessment and determining a credible failure
scenario was an option when sizing the requirements for secondary containment. Primarily
linked to the recommendations in “Section 4 – containment system capacity”.



 
Page 38 Under Section 4.2.1 – The “110 per cent” and “25 per cent rules”, the guidance suggests
that “The basis for much industry practice in the past has been the 110 per cent and 25 per cent
rule. Although not following the risk based approach recommended in this guide, this practice has
been in use for many years”.
 
We interpreted this to suggest that the previous 110/25 percent rule was not recommended, but
was recognised as an historically accepted practice.
 
Page 43, Section 4.3 Method for Assessing Containment Capacity then refers to a recommended
approach which references “…the containment should be capable of retaining:

The total volume of inventory that could be released during a credible incident
The maximum rainfall that would be likely to accumulate within the containment before,
during and and/or after an incident……………..”

 
“In determining containment requirements, the volume of substance should be based on the loss
from a credible scenario……”
 
Hopefully, this provides context as to the further point of clarification I raised at the end of the
meeting. In some cases the consideration of a “credible scenario” could reduce the scale of
secondary containment and align more to a risk based approach. Given the CIRIA736 guidance
document – we therefore wanted to explore whether the approach outlined in Section 4.3 was
one that the EA would consider or whether we have previously misunderstood your references
to the 110/25 percent rule.
 
Many thanks for your offer to look into this matter and provide clarification.
 
Regards
 

Steve Spencer
PR24 Wholesale Programme Director
 
Pronouns: he/him
 
steve.spencer@thameswater.co.uk
 
Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, RG1 8DB
 
 
 
 

From: Humphreys, Clive  
Sent: 14 December 2023 16:29
To: Overton, Michael ; Berman, Lucy

; Tom Boichot (Guest) ; Molyneux,
Steve ; Hatch, Richard

; Eugenia Vela (Guest)
; Shaw, Cameron ; Gavin Yuill

; Collins, Georgina ;
Debenham, Jory ; O'Donovan, Christopher





responses to questions were incomplete or otherwise inadequate. Despite requests we received
no amended procedures in respect of operations at Camberley. Tommy’s letters presented you
with the default requirements which were considered necessary if you failed to present us with
proposals for less onerous alternatives and supported this with evidence.

Comments in the 2 referenced letters have now been superseded by the requirements in the
permit which was issued in early November. This references in Table S1.2 ‘Operating Techniques’
an updated Pre-acceptance and Acceptance Procedure (version 3) originally received for your
Reading sludge treatment facility. For clarity, this new procedure does not propose the sampling
and analysis of each load. Instead and as recommended it commits you to conducting a sludge
characterisation exercise, the results of which will form the basis for acceptance of inter-works
sludges at Camberley. This exercise will need to be repeated periodically or when there is a
significant change in operations likely to alter the nature of the sludge.

The cost of this periodic characterisation of sludge will be substantially less than the cost of
sampling and analysing every load. You should therefore recalculate your costs against the
permit requirements and apply this across each of your sludge sites.

Regards

Clive

 
Clive Humphreys

Environment Agency | Rivers House, Sturry Road, Canterbury, Kent, CT2 0AA

Working days: Monday to Friday

 
 

 

 

 
From: Overton, Michael  
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 10:05 AM
To: Berman, Lucy ; Humphreys, Clive

; Tom Boichot (Guest)
; Molyneux, Steve 

; Hatch, Richard ; Eugenia Vela
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(Guest) ; Shaw, Cameron ; Gavin
Yuill ; Collins, Georgina 

; Debenham, Jory ; O'Donovan, Christopher
; Amzour, Amira 

Cc: Steve Spencer <steve.spencer@thameswater.co.uk>; Jonathan1 Read
<Jonathan1.Read@thameswater.co.uk>; Angela Barugh <angela.barugh@thameswater.co.uk>;
Jonathan Hagan <Jonathan.Hagan@thameswater.co.uk>; Tim Griffiths (Guest)

Subject: FW: IED/Defra Call Slides
Importance: High
 
Please find the slides shared by Thames attached.
 

From: Steve Spencer <steve.spencer@thameswater.co.uk> 
Sent: 13 December 2023 09:56
To: Overton, Michael 
Cc: Shaw, Cameron 
Subject: RE: IED/Defra Call
Importance: High
 

Michael, here are some introductory slides – if you can circulate to all attendees that would be
great.
 
Our proposal is to talk through the assumptions on slide 3 – as it is our understanding of these
assumptions that is driving the scope and costs.
 
During the session we have slides that will answer many of the questions you posed in your
email – and we have site by site detail if required. (And will share a deep dive on Rye Meads).
 
PS Attendees at our end on the call – we are all in a single room at our Reading Offices.
 

Myself
Jonathan Hagan – PR24 Strategy & Planning Manager
Angela Barugh – Head of Asset Strategy
Andrew Hardman - Bioresources Strategy Manager
Nicola Telcik – IED Programme Manager

 
Regards
 

Steve Spencer
PR24 Wholesale Programme Director
 
Pronouns: he/him
 
steve.spencer@thameswater.co.uk
 
Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, RG1 8DB
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